From: |Redacted

Sent: 8/31/2010 8:21:56 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: RE:
Yay! Ilove guidebooks. Thanks Brian.

On Aug 31, 2010, at 7:57 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Sally Cuaresma will call vou foday and hand deliver fo you. Have fun.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 7:46 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: [Redacted |

Subject: Re:

Hi there

Yes, | am in all day. Thank you for bringing them.
Thank You,

Marzia Zafar

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Tue Aug 31 07:31:58 2010
Subject:

Marzia - | have the two guide books and 600 Czech Crowns ($33.00). It costs 500 Czech Crowns to go
between the airport and downtown Prague. You should not pay any more than that (although | gave the
cabbie a 100 crown tip). Are you in today ? IF so, | will send it over to you in the morning shuttle.

They then leave the mail in the lobby. | can give you an ETA of when to pick it up.
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